

Dr.Muhammad Tashfain Ahmad Khan



Experience 6 years 5 mons
Current salary 95000
Created at 7th July, 2023
Last modified 8th July, 2023

Hi ! Dr.Muhammad Tashfain Ahmad Khan here...I hail from Southern district Lakkimarwat of Khyberpakhtunkhwa..I ve successfully completed my Mbbs graduation from Nowshera Medical College Nowshera &Housejob from Qazi Hussain Ahmed Medical Complex Nowshera...I ve also graduation &Masters in Polititical science along with Teaching certificates...I ve leadership qualities & presided over the Young doctors Association QHAMC/Nmc...I was holding the literary Secretary Office in Literary Society ...I ve organised various Blood camps,Medical camps,Social welfare programmes & events during my graduation journey & participated in world youth alliance as a member...I ve also participated in polio eradication programme & also ving biology teaching experience during Covid 19 times...I was assistant projector director in community medicine project. Thank You!

Personal Information

Email	muhammادتashfain12345@gmail.com	Date of birth	26th March, 1998
Contact No#	0313 9145580 , 0313 9338236	Gender	Male
CNIC #	11201-5942641-9	Domicile City	Lokki Marwat
Country	Pakistan	City	Lakkimarwat
Address	Mohallah Toti abad near GGP School tehsil and district lakkimarwat. (Permanent address) Peshawar Hayatabad Phase 7(Current Residency)		

Education

UNIVERSITY OF LAKKI MARWAT
MA POLITICAL SCIENCE (72.50%)
Political Science
2022 - 2023

Masters Degree in Political Science(Private candidate)

NOWSHERA MEDICAL COLLEGE NOWSHERA
MBBS (1277/1600)
Basic &Clinical Sciences
2016 - 2022

Bachelor of Medicine & Bechlor of Surgery

UNIVERSITY OF LAKKI MARWAT
BA HONS (73.20%)
Political Science & History
2019 - 2020

BA degree holder (Private candidate)

ALLAMA IQBAL OPEN UNIVERSITY
CT (3.20 CGPA)
Teaching & Education system related subjects
2015 - 2016

CT (Certified in Teaching)

ISLAMIA COLLEGE UNIVERSITY, PESHAWAR
FSC (940/1100)
Pre medical
2013 - 2015

Fsc (pre medical) Biology as a major subject

ALLAMA IQBAL OPEN UNIVERSITY
PTC (3.50 CGPA)
Teaching methodology
2013 - 2014

Primary School Teaching Certificate

FAIZ MODEL HIGH SCHOOL LAKKI MARWAT
MATRICULATION (958/1050)
Science
2012 - 2013

6th Position all over BISE Bannu

Experience

BLOOD HEROES SOCIETY,PESHAWAR
BLOOD DONOR & AWARENESS ACTIVIST
2017 - 2023

Active participant, Donor & Organiser at Blood Heroes Society, arranging blood camps & awaring people regarding Thalassaemia and consensual marriages screening Tests.

YOUNG DOCTORS ASSOCIATION YDA
GENERAL SECRETARY
2021 - 2023

General Secretary in Young Doctor Association representing Students & Houseofficers at QHAMC

QAZI HUSSAIN AHMED MEDICAL COMPLEX NOWSHERA
HOUSEJOB 1YEAR
2022 - 2023

1 year Housejob in Orthopaedics & Traumatology, Paediatrics, General Medicine, General Surgery

NOWSHERA MEDICAL COLLEGE NOWSHERA
LITERARY SECRETARY
2021 - 2022

Literary Secretary of the Literary Society, Nowshera Medical College Nowshera

PESHAWAR COACHING ACADEMY, LAKKI MARWAT
BIOLOGY TUTORSHIP
2019 - 2019

6 months Teaching Experience of Biology Subject (Intermediate Classes)

POLIO ERADICATION PROGRAMME (SEHAT MUHAFFIZ)
ACTIVIST
2019 - 2019

As a social activist & Campaigner in Polio Eradication programme

Skill

Debate (Bait Bazi)
Good
Last used 11th February, 2023

I've participated in multiple debate competitions & ve good vocal skills.

Microsoft, Internet Exploration, Typing
Good
Last used 5th July, 2023

Ving sound experience with computer skills like microsoft, Internet exploration & Typing.

Presentation Skills
Excellent
Last used 23rd June, 2023

I've better presentation skills of project reserach work, medical Topics or social stigmas.

Social welfare activist
Excellent
Last used 11th April, 2023

Im a philanthropist, ve worked in arranging Ramzan food drive, collecting funds for Ummah orphanage Nowshera, arranging Clothes drive for the slum people in adjacent area to QHAMC.

Healthcare provider

Good

Last used 5th July, 2023

I can manage different health issues & can provide health care to people & patients efficiently.

Counsellor

Good

Last used 5th July, 2023

Im quite good at counselling patients & people regarding various social and mental problems.

Leadership & Organiser

Excellent

Last used 5th July, 2023

I ve vast experience in organising events, seminars and leading my colleagues in different administrative matters, social events & multi aspects.

Project

KAP study on the use of Contraceptives among Muslim Scholars In District Nowshera)

(Nowshera Medical College Nowshera)

Assistant Project Director

12th September, 2019 - 2nd March, 2020

In 4th Professional of Mbbs, we conducted research study on the Knowledge Attitude & Practice regarding use of Contraceptives among Muslim Scholars in District Nowshera & Its Tehsils Pabbi, Jehangira and Nowshera city.

References

Professor Dr.waseem Yar Khan

Incharge Surgical -B Unit (Visiting Surgeon) at Qazi Hussain Ahmed Medical Complex Nowshera (5 years)

Professional

waseemyarkhan79@gmail.com

+923339122653

Assistan Professor Naseem Ullah

Department Of Dermatology at Qazi Hussain Ahmed Medical Complex Nowshera (5 years)

Personal

naseemullah.aimc@gmail.com

+923169555085

Associate Professor Sardar Sohail Afsar

Head Of Department Trauma & Orthopaedic Surgery at Qazi Hussain Ahmed Medical Complex Nowshera (3 years)

Professional

dr_sardarsphail@yahoo.com

[0333 9132864]

Prof.anwar Khan Wazir

Hospital Director/ Chief Executive Officer Qhamc at Qazi Hussain Ahmed Medical Complex Nowshera (7 years)

Professional

mdqhamcnsr@gmail.com

+92-923-9220403